From: Eads. Cristina, EMNRD

To: "Carrasco, Lupe"; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: Ashley Maxwell; Lynn Acosta; Sebastian Orozco; Davis, Amanda; Bynum, Tom (Contract); Mathews, Wesley
Subject: RE: Fighting Okra 18 Fed Com #1H (NRM2019859240) - Extension/Request

Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 4:16:00 PM

Lupe,

| apologize for the delay in response. Your extension request is approved. The site assessment and
characterization and remediation plan will be due 60 days from today, December 5, 2020.

Thanks,

Cristina Eads | 505-670-5601

From: Carrasco, Lupe <Lupe.Carrasco@dvn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:34 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ashley Maxwell <ashley.maxwell@soudermiller.com>; Lynn Acosta
<lynn.acosta@soudermiller.com>; Sebastian Orozco <Sebastian.Orozco@soudermiller.com>; Davis,
Amanda <Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Bynum, Tom (Contract) <Tom.Bynum@dvn.com>; Mathews,
Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>

Subject: [EXT] Fighting Okra 18 Fed Com #1H (NRM2019859240) - Extension/Request

Please except this email as my request for an extension for submittal of a Remediation Plan/Work
Plan for the Fighting Okra 18 Fed Com #1H (NRM2019859240). | am requesting an extension of 60
days so that we can further research water data in this area and formulate either a workplan or
perform work in association with a closure. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
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Environmental Professional
B-Schedule

Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211

Office: 575-748-0765

Cell: 575-725-0787

devon
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



